Chris Hartmann

From: Williams, Brad <bwilliams@winstead.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:20 PM

To: Charles Lee

Subject: Z17-0501 - Request to Table

Charles,

Please be advised that the applicant in the above referenced case does hereby request to TABLE the hearing scheduled
for the upcoming May 6 City Council agenda and postpone until the next, regularly scheduling meeting.

Please confirm that the case will be tabled as requested above. Thanks.

Brad R. Williams, Attorney
Winstead PC | 500 Winstead Building | 2728 N. Harwood Street | Dallas, Texas 75201
214.745.5264 direct | 214.745.5390 fax | bwilliams@winstead.com | www.winstead.com

Information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone.



